ST Breward Parish Council 2016

SUMMONS TO A MEETING OF THE ST BREWARD PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD ON:

TUESDAY 6TH SEPTEMBER 2016

AT 7PM IN ST BREWARD I & WM HALL

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

At 7pm, prior to the start of the meeting there will be an opportunity for members of the public to discuss any items which feature on this agenda with all the Parish Councillors. If any other members of the public wish to discuss any other items – they will be considered for next month's agenda.

- 1. The Parish Council Meeting will commence with apologies
- 2. **Declaration of members interests –** to receive declarations of registerable, non- registerable or disclosable pecuniary interests in accordance with Part 3, 5A & 5B of the Code of Conduct
- 3. To receive and approve the minutes of the meetings held on 2nd August 2016
- 4. Any Matters Arising from the minutes /previous items
- 5. **Public Concerns & Comments –** the Parish Council will consider items featured on this agenda, or any points for next month's agenda, which were raised by the Public, prior to the commencement of the meeting
- 6. Police Report an update will be provided
- 7. **Planning matters & planning applications –** the PC will consider and discuss all planning applications, matters of correspondence and approvals/refusals received from the Unitary Council
 - **a. PA16/06867** Land adj. Cuckoo's Call St Breward PL30 4PP Two detached dwellings Mr & Mrs Wilson
 - b. PA16/07062 Land East Of Chyryn Drive Chyryn Drive St Breward Bodmin Cornwall

Erection of 21 dwellings, including 11 affordable dwellings, construction of new vehicular accesses to Chyryn Drive, estate roads and parking, and provision of drainage infrastructure and landscaping. Mr T Porter

c. Approvals/refusals will be received:

11.08.2016 PA16/00992/PREAPP Closed - advice given

Applicant: Galliford Try Partnerships And DCH

Location: Land East Of Chyryn Drive Chyryn Drive St Breward Bodmin Cornwall

Proposal: Planning Performance Agreement (PPA) for proposed residential and associated

development

15.08.2016 PA16/06747 APPROVED

Applicant: Mr A Nelder

Location: Land Adjacent Vordors St Breward Bodmin Cornwall

Proposal: Non-material amendment for minor elevational amendments of re-positioning of building

200mm eastwards to PA16/02003 for proposed single dwelling

- 8. **GO20 Toolkit and resources** the PC will review the information available and consider a local project on reducing the speed of traffic in the village
- 9. **Standing Orders & Code of Conduct** these documents will be reviewed prior to ratification and adoption.
- 10. Devolution Bid information will be received and plans reviewed for PC consideration
- 11. Commoners Council Councillors D Fairman & Nankivell will give an update

ST Breward Parish Council 2016

SUMMONS TO A MEETING OF THE ST BREWARD PARISH COUNCIL WHICH WILL BE HELD ON:

TUESDAY 6TH SEPTEMBER 2016

AT 7PM IN ST BREWARD I & WM HALL

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND

- 12. **St Breward Village Shop/Community Store the Future.** An update will be presented by Councillor Lusby.
- 13. **Bodmin Moor Study –** Jodie Lambert a PhD student at the University of Leicester is researching the ancestry and surnames in the parishes on Bodmin Moor, as part of her thesis on the history and population dynamics of Cornwall. She is looking for male volunteers with particular surnames and whose grandparents were born on the Moor. The PC will agree how to support her studies.
- 14. **St Breward Football Club –** requesting letter of support for grant application the PC will consider if it wishes to support the Club in this application
- 15. **Consultation Document free distribution of printed matter** the PC will agree who will review and respond before 24th November 2016.
- 16. **Financial Matters** the PC will receive status of current & savings accounts, consider and approve any payments, approve status of accounts and receive any correspondence or requests concerned with financial matters
 - a. Invoice and Cost for annual hosting of community website will be received, reviewed and considered for payment.
- 17. **Toilets at Row –** the PC will be informed of any relevant issues and updates.
- 18. Footpaths, Urban footways, Dog bins, grit bins, seats, bins and Notice boards
- 19. Play areas— the PC will receive updates in respect of play areas and review inspection sheets.
- 20. Unitary Authority Councillor Reports, Community Network updates & Parish Councillor Reports will be received
- 21. **Correspondence –** the PC will view or discuss specific items of correspondence received via email or post
- 22. **Forthcoming training/meetings/seminars** the PC will agree on who will attend any forthcoming dates/events
 - a. **Camelford Community Network Meeting** Tuesday 13th September 'Planning for the Future working together (Edwina Hannaford & Phil Mason) & the Police & Crime Plan(CEO Andrew White)' 7pm Camelford Hall
- 23. **Matters for next meeting –** items will be agreed for the next PC
- 24. Date and time of next meeting Tuesday 6th September 2016